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File Note EMR/CLR REGISTRY

= 42770
~Attention ~ Wendy Moffat @NC

PROJECT#: EMR/CLR data validation project June 2012
EMRI/CLR ID: Lot 17 RP5895

File Ref: 80113

Location: 100 Harper Street Ashmore QLD.

Background:
Notification received from council in 2008 advising that underground tanks are on 17 and 18 RP15895.

Lot 18 has subsequently been deleted from the register

26-08-2008
Received submission from owner

27-08-2008
Received extension request for submission from owner- for one week to September 3.
No submission on the hard copy file

16-08-2012

I received an email and phone call from Richard Triggeden from the Gold Coast Council who confirmed
that the underground tanks were on Lot 17 RP5895, and had a capacity of 4500 litres, and there was no
evidence from the Council that the tanks had been removed.

Reason for decision: Put Lot 17 RP15895 on the register for underground fuel storage.

EMR/CLR Registry
Ben Grant

Project Officer Contaminated Land

|
sch4p4( 6) Personal information
|

Sign: _|
Date: __[6- 0852012 .

DUE DATE FOR RESPONSE: 16/08/2012

Delegate ===
Wendy Mc

sch4p4( 6) Personal information

Sign: e
Date: lb{%l Sy 12 -

<
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Grant Ben

From: TREGGIDEN Richard [RTREGGIDEN@goldcoast.qld.gov.au]

Sent:  Thursday, 16 August 2012 1:54 PM

To: Grant Ben

Subject: RE: Abandoned Underground Fuel Tanks at Tillyroen Road, Ormeau Hills

Ben

As far as | can ascertain Lot 17 of RP15895 was used for the storage of petrol in an underground fuel tank of
capacity 4500 litres. Council has no evidence of this tank having been removed.

Hope this addresses your concerns

Regards

Richard Treggiden
Senior Environmental Health Officer
for the Chief Executive Officer

Gold Coast City Council
Ph: 07 5581 6220 Mob| S.78B(2) Fax: 07 5581 6219
PO Box 5042 GCMC 9729
www.goldcoastcity.com.au

Gold Coast City Council - confidential communication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email and
any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us. You must destroy the original
transmission and its contents. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The contents of this email and its
attachments may become scrambled, truncated or altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is limited to resupplying
the email and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied.

From: Grant Ben [mailto:Ben.Grant@ehp.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2012 12:07 PM

To: TREGGIDEN Richard

Subject: RE: Abandoned Underground Fuel Tanks at Tillyroen Road, Ormeau Hills

Hi Richard.
| called you but was on hold for 5 minutes.
Do you have a direct line i can reach you on?

Kind regards,

Ben Grant

Project Officer Contaminated Land

Environmental Performance and Coordination Branch
Telephone: 07 3330 5560

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: TREGGIDEN Richard [mailto:RTREGGIDEN@goldcoast.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2012 11:04 AM

To: Grant Ben

Subject: Abandoned Underground Fuel Tanks at Tillyroen Road, Ormeau Hills

Ben
Please call me on the below telephone number to discuss this enquiry further.

Regards

Richard Treggiden
Senior Environmental Health Officer
for the Chief Executive Officer

Gold Coast City Council
Ph: 07 5581 6220 Fax: 07 5581 6219
PO Box 5042 GCMC 9729
www.goldcoastcity.com.au

Gold Coast City Council - confidential communication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us. You
must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The
contents of this email and its attachments may become scrambled, truncated or altered in transmission. Please notify us of any
anomalies. Our liability is fimited to resupplying the email and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied.

The information 4An this email together with any attachments is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt
of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer
and/or your computer system network.
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